From: Kimoto, Shari L

To: PSD Wardens; Hoffman, Michael ]
Cc: Takenaka, Gavin K

Subject: New Admissions Quarantine Process
Date: Monday, June 8, 2020 11:34:12 AM
Attachments: New Admission Quarantine.PDF
Wardens,

As mentioned and discussed earlier, please adhere to DIR’s directive. Thank you
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Inter-Office

MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY No,

PSD 1005 (3/38)

Suspense:

June 8, 2020

TO: | /w_{ C@;\E— B} y@/

FROM: Director
SUBJECT: New Admissions Quarantine Process

In response to PSD’'s Pandemic Response Plan and CDC's Interim Guidance on
Management of Coronavirus Disease 2013 (COVID-19) in Correctional and
Detention Facilities, the quarantine of all new intakes for 14 days before they
enter the facility’s general population is imperative in an effort to prevent the
potential introduction, spread, and mitigation of the virus.

The interim guidance will not necessarily address every possible custodial setting
and may need to be adapted based on our statewide facilities’ physical space,
staffing, population, operations, and other resources and conditions.

As such, depending on your facility and its capability of quarantining all intakes

for the entire 14-day period, you are directed to follow your facility pandemic plan
protocols.

cc: IDA, HCD, DEPC
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